
   

 

 

 

 

Alameda County Employees’ Retirement Association 

BOARD OF RETIREMENT 

OPERATIONS COMMITTEE/BOARD MEETING 

NOTICE and AGENDA 
 

THIS MEETING WILL BE CONDUCTED VIA TELECONFERENCE  

[SEE GOV’T CODE § 54953(e) AND LETTER ATTACHED AT THE END OF THIS AGENDA.] 

 

ACERA MISSION: 
 

To provide ACERA members and employers with flexible, cost-effective, participant-oriented 

benefits through prudent investment management and superior member services. 

 

Wednesday October 6, 2021 

9:30 a.m. 

 

Zoom Instructions COMMITTEE MEMBERS 

 
The public can view the Teleconference 

and comment via audio during the 

meeting. To join this Teleconference, 

please click on the link below. 

https://zoom.us/join 

Meeting ID:  810 1240 7769 

Password:  554282 

Call-in Number:  1 669 900 6833 

For help joining a Zoom meeting, see: 

https://support.zoom.us/hc/en-

us/articles/201362193 

 
 

JAIME GODFREY, CHAIR APPOINTED 

  

LIZ KOPPENHAVER, VICE CHAIR ELECTED RETIRED 

  

OPHELIA BASGAL  APPOINTED 

  

KEITH CARSON  APPOINTED 

  

HENRY LEVY TREASURER  

  

 
This is a meeting of the Operations Committee if a quorum of the Operations Committee attends, and it is a meeting 

of the Board if a quorum of the Board attends. This is a joint meeting of the Operations Committee and the Board 

if a quorum of each attends. 

 

The order of agenda items is subject to change without notice. Board and Committee agendas and minutes, and all 

documents distributed to the Board or a Committee in connection with a public meeting (unless exempt from 

disclosure), are available online at www.acera.org. 

 

Note regarding public comments:  Public comments are limited to four (4) minutes per person in total. 

 

Note regarding accommodations:  The Board of Retirement will provide reasonable accommodations for persons 

with special needs of accessibility who plan to attend Board meetings.  Please contact ACERA at (510) 628-3000 

to arrange for accommodation. 

https://zoom.us/join
https://support.zoom.us/hc/en-us/articles/201362193-Joining-a-Meeting
https://support.zoom.us/hc/en-us/articles/201362193-Joining-a-Meeting
http://www.acera.org/


OPERATIONS COMMITTEE/BOARD MEETING 

NOTICE and AGENDA, Page 2 of 2 – October 6, 2021 

 

Call to Order: 9:30 a.m. 

 

Roll Call: 

 

Public Input (Time Limit: 4 minutes per speaker) 

 

Action Items:  Matters for Discussion and Possible Motion by the Committee 

 

1.   Discussion and Possible motion to Adopt Banking RFP Decision  

-David Nelsen 

     

Information Items: These items are not presented for Committee action but 

consist of status updates and cyclical reports 

 

1. Operating Expenses as of 08/31/2021 

-David Nelsen 

 

2. Statement of Reserves as of 06/30/2021 

-David Nelsen 

3. Pension Software Replacement Project Update 

     -Dana D’Arienzo 

4.   Staff report on changes and enhancements to benefits processing, member     

services, and website 

-Kathy Foster 

-Vijay Jagar 

-Mike Fara 

                                                                                                             -Jessica Huffman 

                                                                                                   -Sandra Duenas-Cuevas 

5.   Board of Retirement Election Update 

-David Nelson 

Trustee Remarks 

 

Future Discussion Items 

November  

 Discussion and possible motion to approve the proposed 2022 ACERA Operating 

Expense Budget 

December 

 Discussion and possible motion to approve the annual agreement for the Segal 

Group 

Establishment of Next Meeting Date 
November 18, 2021 at 1:00 p.m. 

 

Adjournment 



ALAMEDA COUNTY 
HEALTH CARE SERVICES 

AGENCY 
COLLEEN CHAWLA, Director 

  OFFICE OF THE AGENCY DIRECTOR 
1000 San Leandro Blvd., Suite 300 

San Leandro, CA 94577 
TEL (510) 618-3452 
FAX (510) 351-1367 

AGENDA ___September 28, 2021 

September 23, 2021  
 
The Honorable Board of Supervisors 
County Administration Building 
1221 Oak Street 
Oakland, CA 94612 
 
SUBJECT: RECEIVE AND ACCEPT THE RECOMMENDATION OF THE HEALTH CARE SERVICES AGENCY 

DIRECTOR FOR CONTINUED SOCIAL DISTANCING AT ALL BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
MEETINGS AND BOARD COMMITTEE MEETINGS  

 
Dear Board Members: 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Receive and accept the recommendation of the Health Care Services Agency Director for continued 
social distancing at all meetings of the full Board of Supervisors and at all Board of Supervisors 
Committee meetings. 
 
DISCUSSION/SUMMARY 
 
In light of the continued state of emergency related to COVID-19, the Health Care Services Agency 
(HCSA) Director recommends that your Board continue to impose the social distancing measures that 
were initially adopted in March 2020 for all meetings of the Board of Supervisors and Board Committee 
meetings, until your Board – in consultation with the HCSA Director – concludes that such measures are 
no longer necessary.  The HCSA Director makes this recommendation to comply with newly enacted 
urgency legislation establishing new requirements for teleconferenced (remote) meetings under the 
Ralph M. Brown Act. 
 
This recommendation is based on the continued threat of COVID-19 to the community, the unique 
characteristics of public governmental meetings (such as the increased mixing associated with bringing 
together people from across the community, the need to enable those who are immunocompromised or 
unvaccinated to be able to safely continue to fully participate in public governmental meetings, and the 
challenges with fully ascertaining and ensuring compliance with vaccination and other safety 
recommendations at such meetings), and the continued increased safety protection that social 
distancing provides as one method to reduce the risk of COVID-19 transmission. 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
On March 4, 2020, Governor Newsom issued an Executive Order proclaiming a state of emergency in 
California as a result of the COVID-19 pandemic.  This emergency declaration remains in effect. On 
March 17, 2020, Governor Newsom issued Executive Order N-29-20, which allowed local agencies 
subject to the Brown Act to hold their meetings remotely, without providing a physical location for 



The Honorable Board of Supervisors 
September 23, 2021 
Page 2 of 2 
 
members of the public to gather and participate, so long as there were telephonic means to allow public 
participation and protect citizens’ statutory and constitutional rights.  Your Board held its first 
telephonic meeting with no in-person public participation on April 21, 2020 and has continued the 
practice since. On June 11, 2021, Governor Newsom issued Executive Order N-08-21 which similarly 
governed the convening of public meetings and modified the permissions of Executive Order N-29-20 to 
allow for continued use of teleconferenced meetings by local agencies subject to the Brown Act.  
 
On September 16, 2021, Governor Newsom signed into law Assembly Bill 361 (AB 361, Chapter 165, 
Statutes of 2021), which amended the Brown Act to allow for continued use of teleconferenced 
meetings by Brown Act bodies without providing a physical meeting location for the public through 
January 31, 2024, under certain conditions.  The permitting conditions include factors such as a 
continued declaration of emergency, and a local official recommending measures for social distancing.   
 
As HCSA and the Health Officer have reported to your Board, the highly transmissible SARS-CoV-2 
B.1.617.2 (Delta) variant has been circulating in the County of Alameda since April 2021.  While the risk 
for COVID-19 infection is highest among unvaccinated residents (and the vaccination rates in our County 
are relatively high) over one-third of COVID-19 infections are among fully vaccinated persons. Among 
vaccinated persons, older adults are at the highest risk for severe illness resulting from COVID-19 
infection.  
 
Accordingly, the HCSA Director recommends that social distancing measures adopted in the early days 
of the pandemic remain in place for meetings of your Board and Board Committees. This 
recommendation is consistent with the Division of Occupational Safety and Health of California’s 
(Cal/OSHA) Emergency Temporary Standards, which require employers to train and instruct employees 
that the use of social distancing helps combat the spread of COVID-19 (8 Cal. Code Regs. 3205(c)(5)(D).). 
Under the requirements of AB 361, no later than 30 days after the September 28 meeting, and again 
every 30 days thereafter for as long as this recommendation remains in place, your Board will need to 
reconsider the state of emergency, and whether (a) the emergency directly impacts the ability of 
members to safely meet in person; or (b) social distancing measures are still recommended at Board and 
Board Committee meetings. 
 
FINANCING 
 
Acceptance of this recommendation will have no impact on net County cost. 
 
VISION 2026 GOAL 
 
Acceptance of this recommendation will prevent potential spread of COVID-19 in the Board’s public 
meetings, and thus advances the 10X Vision 2026 Goal pathway of Accessible Infrastructure in support of 
our shared visions of a Thriving & Resilient Population and Safe & Livable Communities. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Colleen Chawla, Director 
Health Care Services Agency 





























PAS
(Pension Administration System Replacement)

Project Update

Dana N. D’Arienzo PMP, CSM
Senior Project Manager

October 6th, 2021



Activity Update

• Phase (D)1 – Member Set Up Phase
• User Testing Phase 1 Designs Successful
• Lessons Learned Phase (D)1 Complete
• Sign off on Phase 1 Requirements Complete

• Phase(D)2 - Employer Reporting Phase
• Prototype of Employer Reporting Tool Complete
• Phase 2 Requirements Refresher with Staff in Progress
• LRS V3 Development and Testing in Progress



Phase 
1 Highlights

Manual input today for the following 
will be automated:

I. Employer and Employee 
Contribution rates

II. Plan and Tier Information 

III. Service Credit Calculation of Sick 
Leave



Phase 
2 Highlights

I. Itemized Pay Codes under Bi-weekly 
salary reported by the Employers

II. Debit/Credit memo entry to capture  
adjustments to member record 
when employer underpays or 
overpays

III. Retroactive payments can be split 
automatically across multiple pay 
periods (manually split today)



Path to Success 

• Prioritized Quality of Service to the Member

• Increased Subject Matter Expert Participation

• Updated Communication Plan to address onset of COVID-19

• Avoided Unnecessary Customizations



Upcoming Activities

• Start Workflow Project (OnBase/Pension Gold V3 Integration)

• Planning first outreach to Employers on V3 Employer Reporting Tool

• Staff training on test Phase II designs

• Staff Software Testing Phase II designs



 

 

MEMORANDUM TO THE OPERATIONS COMMITTEE 

 

DATE: October 6, 2021 

TO: Members of the Operations Committee 

FROM: Kathy Foster, Assistant Chief Executive Officer  

SUBJECT: Changes & Enhancements to Benefits Processing, Member Services, and 
Website 

 
During the last year, many changes and enhancements have been made to benefits processing, 
communications, member services, and the website.  Some were a result of working virtually and 
some were put in place as technology upgrades were needed.  A team of managers will present 
these enhancements, explaining what changes have taken place along with the benefits to 
members, retirees and staff working with the new systems and processes. 
 
 
Attachment 

 



Changes & Enhancements to 
Benefits Processing, 

Member Services, and Website

Changes & Enhancements to 
Benefits Processing, 

Member Services, and Website

Operations Committee Meeting
October 6, 2021

Operations Committee Meeting
October 6, 2021

Kathy Foster
Vijay Jagar
Mike Fara
Jessica Huffman
Sandra Duenas-Cuevas

Kathy Foster
Vijay Jagar
Mike Fara
Jessica Huffman
Sandra Duenas-Cuevas



Introduction
Kathy Foster

• DocuSign

• Service Retirement

• Disabilities

• Call Center

• Seminars/Webinars

• Virtual Health Fair

2



DocuSign
Vijay Jagar & 

Mike Fara

• Enhancements
• Easy to use from computer or 

smartphone
• No need to have printer!
• Enhanced security
• Ensures form completion
• Improved workflow for staff

• Rollout
• Healthcare enrollment forms
• Service Retirement Application
• Other forms

• Integration with OnBase

3



Service Retirement

a) Virtual and limited on-site 
Counseling appointments 
available

b) Member Education -
Videos and enhanced 
content available on 
ACERA website; including 
a comprehensive 
Counseling In-take form

4

Jessica Huffman

c) New service retirement 
application on DocuSign 
– Demo

• Improved layout to help member 
easily complete application with 
minimal need for follow-ups

• Updated language in section 
instructions and margins to be less 
intimidating, easier to understand.

• Combined 5 of the previously 
separate required forms into 1

• Added security

d) Default payroll options 
being used to streamline 
and reduce processing 
times



Disabilities
a) Disability inquiry/intake 

form- ACERA website

- Introduction

- Demo

b) Virtual Counseling 
options-

- In-person

- Video meetings

c) Microsoft teams: cloud-
based team collaboration 
software

d) Zoom: cloud-based 
communication application

-Phone Counseling
5

e)  Disability Optimization/case 
management database

f)  Improved member 
correspondence delivery

- Electronic vs. postal mail

g)  Dropbox- accessible to 
members and employers

h)  Resources/staffing

i)  Improvement to disability 
unit correspondence

Sandra Duenas-Cuevas



Call 
Center

Jessica Huffman

Improvements in 
communicating with 
ACERA

A) 8x8 phone system

b) Info@acera email 
Inquiries

c) Envoy - Appointment 
tracking and 
notification system

6



Seminars / 
Webinars

Mike Fara

7

2019 2020 2021 YTD

In-Person 
Attendees

600 
(Approx.)

125 
(Approx.)

-

Live Video 
Attendees

- 156 374

YouTube Unique 
Viewers (Approx.)

- 1279 1122

YouTube Views - 1920 1685

Total Members 
Reached

600 1560 1496

• YouTube is 2X more popular than in-person
• YouTube is 5X more popular than live video
• Virtual is 3X more popular than in-person



Virtual 
Health Fair

Mike Fara

• When: 
Thursday, October 28, 2021

• Start Time: 
10:00 AM  
Event will be available for On-Demand 
for later viewing at your leisure

• Location: 
www.acera.org/healthfair



Virtual
Health 

Fair
Mike Fara

• Visit the virtual health fair to watch live 
presentations from carriers and vendors

• Access vendor virtual resources and learn 
about their services and benefits offered

• “Refresh” home wellness presentation from 
Kaiser

• Learn how to practice meditation and  
calmness exercises by clicking on the links 
and watching

• View event from any internet-connected 
device anywhere 

• Complete the ACERA Survey to be entered 
into a drawing for a chance to receive a gift 

9




	(1.1)1062021AgendaFINAL
	1062021 Operations Committee Agenda(FINAL)
	Ltr fr HCSA recommending socialdistancing_318746, 09.23.2021

	(1.2)banking rfp_20210928_143606
	(1.3)1062021operating expenses as of 83121
	(2)Statement of Reserves
	(3)PensionSoftwareUpdate
	(4)Changes & Enhancements to Benefits Processing, Member Services, and Website Memo and Presentation Final
	(5)Boardelectionupdate



